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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Schrader, Lois; Ruta Thomas
Subject: FW: Environmental Impact Report

FYI 
 

From: Davidson,Melissa M [mailto:MDavidson@mwdh2o.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:29 AM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Environmental Impact Report 
 
Hello,  
 
I’m sending this on behalf of Terri Slifko, the Chemistry Unit Section Manager at Metropolitan Water District. She stated 
that she receives reports from your team addressed to Marshall Davis. He no longer works at MWD, and hasn’t for a 
while. If this is a property concern please address all future correspondence to our Real Property Department. I will 
forward your most recent correspondence to them.  
 
Real Property Department 
PO Box 54153  
Los Angeles, CA 90054 
 
Thank you, 
 

Melissa Davidson 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Business Support Team‐ Administrative Assistant I 
Water Quality Laboratory  
Phone: (909) 392‐5375 
 
 

 
This communication, together with any attachments or embedded links, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and 
delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments or embedded links, from your system. 
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City of Rancho Cucamonga 

Community Development Department  

Planning Department  

10500 Civic Center Dr. 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

 

September 12, 2017 

 

Re:  AB52 Consultation request for the Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation Specific Plan 

 

Dear Tom Grahn, 

 

Please find this letter as a written request for consultation regarding the above-mentioned project pursuant to Public 

Resources Code § 21080.3.1, subd. (d). Your project lies within our ancestral tribal territory, meaning belonging to or 

inherited from, which is a higher degree of kinship than traditional or cultural affiliation.  Your project is located within a 

sensitive area and may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of our tribal cultural resources.  Most often, 

a records search for our tribal cultural resources will result in a “no records found” for the project area. The Native 

American Heritage Commission (NAHC), ethnographers, historians, and professional archaeologists can only provide 

limited information that has been previously documented about California Native Tribes. This is the reason the NAHC will 

always refer the lead agency to the respective Native American Tribe of the area because the NAHC is only aware of general 

information and are not the experts on each California Tribe. Our Elder Committee & tribal historians are the experts for 

our Tribe and are able to provide a more complete history (both written and oral) regarding the location of historic villages, 

trade routes, cemeteries and sacred/religious sites in the project area. Therefore, to avoid adverse effects to our tribal 

cultural resources, we would like to consult with you and your staff to provide you with a more complete understanding of 

the prehistoric use(s) of the project area and the potential risks for causing a substantial adverse change to the 

significance of our tribal cultural resources. 

 

Consultation appointments are available on Wednesdays and Thursdays at our offices at 910 N. Citrus Ave. Covina, CA 

91722 or over the phone. Please call toll free 1-844-390-0787 or email gabrielenoindians@yahoo.com to schedule an 

appointment.    

 

** Prior to the first consultation with our Tribe, we ask all those individuals participating in the consultation to view a 
video produced and provided by CalEPA and the NAHC for sensitivity and understanding of AB52. You can view their 

videos at: http://calepa.ca.gov/Tribal/Training/ or http://nahc.ca.gov/2015/12/ab-52-tribal-training/  

With Respect, 

  

Andrew Salas, Chairman 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Ruta Thomas
Subject: Fwd: Environrmental Impact Report

Do you know if this contact was from the City's agency list or the NOC list? 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Thunen, Emily@CDPR" <Emily.Thunen@cdpr.ca.gov> 
Date: September 15, 2017 at 8:30:31 AM PDT 
To: "tom.grahn@cityofrc.us" <tom.grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Environrmental Impact Report 

Hi Tom, 
  
I work for the Department of Pesticide Regulation up in Sacramento.  We received a Draft 
Environmental Impact Report for the Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation Specific Plan 
yesterday via Fed Ex Priority Overnight.  It was shipped to a very old address (we moved about 17 years 
ago) but made its way to our building.  Your name and contact information was on the document, do 
you know who in our department you were sending this to?  The envelope did not have any other 
information except for a reference, 9020‐4 Thomas.   
  
Emily Thunen 
Administrative Assistant 
Human Health Assessment Branch 
Department of Pesticide Regulation, California EPA 
1001 I Street, P.O. Box 4015 
Sacramento, CA  95812-4015 
T 916-445-4233 
F 916-324-3506 
Emily.Thunen@cdpr.ca.gov 
www.cdpr.ca.gov 
  



























 
 
SENT VIA USPS AND E-MAIL:         October 4, 2017 
tom.grahn@cityofrc.us 
Tom Grahn, Associate Planner 
City of Rancho Cucamonga – Community Development Department 
Planning Department 
10500 Civic Center Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
 

Notice of Preparation of a Draft Environmental Impact Report for the  

Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation Specific Plan 

 
The South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) staff appreciates the opportunity to 
comment on the above-mentioned document.  SCAQMD staff’s comments are recommendations 
regarding the analysis of potential air quality impacts from the Proposed Project that should be included 
in the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR).  Please send the SCAQMD a copy of the Draft EIR 
upon its completion.  Note that copies of the Draft EIR that are submitted to the State Clearinghouse are 
not forwarded to SCAQMD.  Please forward a copy of the Draft EIR directly to SCAQMD at the address 
in our letterhead.  In addition, please send with the Draft EIR all appendices or technical documents 

related to the air quality, health risk, and greenhouse gas analyses and electronic versions of all air 

quality modeling and health risk assessment files.  These include emission calculation spreadsheets 

and modeling input and output files (not PDF files)1.  Without all files and supporting 

documentation, SCAQMD staff will be unable to complete our review of the air quality analyses in 

a timely manner.  Any delays in providing all supporting documentation will require additional 

time for review beyond the end of the comment period. 
 
Air Quality Analysis 

The SCAQMD adopted its California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Air Quality Handbook in 1993 
to assist other public agencies with the preparation of air quality analyses.  SCAQMD staff recommends 
that the Lead Agency use this Handbook as guidance when preparing its air quality analyses.  Copies of 
the Handbook are available from the SCAQMD’s Subscription Services Department by calling (909) 396-
3720.  More recent guidance developed since this Handbook was published is also available on 
SCAQMD’s website at: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-quality-analysis-
handbook/ceqa-air-quality-handbook-(1993).  SCAQMD staff also recommends that the Lead Agency use 
the CalEEMod land use emissions software.  This software has recently been updated to incorporate up-
to-date state and locally approved emission factors and methodologies for estimating pollutant emissions 
from typical land use development.  CalEEMod is the only software model maintained by the California 
Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA) and replaces the now outdated URBEMIS. This 
model is available free of charge at: www.caleemod.com. 
 
On March 3, 2017, the SCAQMD’s Governing Board adopted the 2016 Air Quality Management Plan 
(2016 AQMP), which was later approved by the California Air Resources Board of Directors on March 
                                                 
1 Pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines Section 15174, the information contained in an EIR shall include summarized technical data, 
maps, plot plans, diagrams, and similar relevant information sufficient to permit full assessment of significant environmental 
impacts by reviewing agencies and members of the public. Placement of highly technical and specialized analysis and data in the 
body of an EIR should be avoided through inclusion of supporting information and analyses as appendices to the main body of 
the EIR. Appendices to the EIR may be prepared in volumes separate from the basic EIR document, but shall be readily available 
for public examination and shall be submitted to all clearinghouses which assist in public review. 
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23rd.  The 2016 AQMP2 is a regional blueprint for achieving air quality standards and healthful air in the 
South Coast Air Basin.  Built upon the progress in implementing the 2007 and 2012 AQMPs, the 2016 
AQMP provides a regional perspective on air quality and lays out the challenges facing the South Coast 
Air Basin.  The most significant air quality challenge in the Basin is to achieve an additional 45 percent 
reduction in nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions in 2023 and an additional 55 percent NOx reduction beyond 
2031 levels for ozone attainment.  The 2016 AQMP is available on SCAQMD’s website at: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/home/library/clean-air-plans/air-quality-mgt-plan.    
 
SCAQMD staff recognizes that there are many factors Lead Agencies must consider when making local 
planning and land use decisions.  To facilitate stronger collaboration between Lead Agencies and the 
SCAQMD to reduce community exposure to source-specific and cumulative air pollution impacts, the 
SCAQMD adopted the Guidance Document for Addressing Air Quality Issues in General Plans and Local 
Planning in 2005.  This Guidance Document provides suggested policies that local governments can use 
in their General Plans or through local planning to prevent or reduce potential air pollution impacts and 
protect public health.  SCAQMD staff recommends that the Lead Agency review this Guidance 
Document as a tool when making local planning and land use decisions.  This Guidance Document is 
available on SCAQMD’s website at: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/library/documents-support-
material/planning-guidance/guidance-document.  Additional guidance on siting incompatible land uses 
(such as placing homes near freeways or other polluting sources) can be found in the California Air 
Resources Board’s Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective, which can be 
found at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/handbook.pdf.  Guidance3 on strategies to reduce air pollution 
exposure near high-volume roadways can be found at: 
https://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/rd_technical_advisory_final.PDF. 
 
The SCAQMD has also developed both regional and localized significance thresholds.  SCAQMD staff 
requests that the Lead Agency compare the emission results to the recommended regional significance 
thresholds found here: http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/ceqa/handbook/scaqmd-air-quality-
significance-thresholds.pdf.  In addition to analyzing regional air quality impacts, SCAQMD staff 
recommends calculating localized air quality impacts and comparing the results to localized significance 
thresholds (LSTs).  LSTs can be used in addition to the recommended regional significance thresholds as 
a second indication of air quality impacts when preparing a CEQA document.  Therefore, when preparing 
the air quality analysis for the Proposed Project, it is recommended that the Lead Agency perform a 
localized analysis by either using the LSTs developed by SCAQMD staff or performing dispersion 
modeling as necessary.  Guidance for performing a localized air quality analysis can be found at: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-quality-analysis-handbook/localized-significance-
thresholds.  
 
When specific development is reasonably foreseeable as result of the goals, policies, and guidelines in the 
Proposed Project, the Lead Agency should identify any potential adverse air quality impacts and sources 
of air pollution that could occur using its best efforts to find out and a good-faith effort at full disclosure 
in the Draft EIR.  The degree of specificity will correspond to the degree of specificity involved in the 
underlying activity which is described in the Draft EIR (CEQA Guidelines Section 15146).  When 
quantifying air quality emissions, emissions from both construction (including demolition, if any) and 
operations should be calculated.  Construction-related air quality impacts typically include, but are not 

                                                 
2 South Coast Air Quality Management District. March 3, 2017. 2016 Air Quality Management Plan.  Available at: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/home/library/clean-air-plans/air-quality-mgt-plan. 
3 In April 2017, CARB published a technical advisory, Strategies to Reduce Air Pollution Exposure Near High-Volume 

Roadways: Technical Advisory, to supplement CARB’s Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective.  
This technical advisory is intended to provide information on strategies to reduce exposures to traffic emissions near high-volume 
roadways to assist land use planning and decision-making in order to protect public health and promote equity and environmental 
justice.  The technical advisory is available at: https://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/landuse.htm.    
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limited to, emissions from the use of heavy-duty equipment from grading, earth-loading/unloading, 
paving, architectural coatings, off-road mobile sources (e.g., heavy-duty construction equipment) and on-
road mobile sources (e.g., construction worker vehicle trips, material transport trips).  Operation-related 
air quality impacts may include, but are not limited to, emissions from stationary sources (e.g., boilers), 
area sources (e.g., solvents and coatings), and vehicular trips (e.g., on- and off-road tailpipe emissions and 
entrained dust).  Air quality impacts from indirect sources, such as sources that generate or attract 
vehicular trips, should be included in the analysis.  Furthermore, for phased projects where there will be 
an overlap between construction and operation, emissions from the overlap construction and operational 
activities should be combined and compared those emissions to SCAQMD’s regional air quality 
operational thresholds to determine the level of significance.  
 
In the event that the Proposed Project generates or attracts vehicular trips, especially heavy-duty diesel-
fueled vehicles, it is recommended that the Lead Agency perform a mobile source health risk assessment.  
Guidance for performing a mobile source health risk assessment (“Health Risk Assessment Guidance for 

Analyzing Cancer Risk from Mobile Source Diesel Idling Emissions for CEQA Air Quality Analysis”) can 
be found at: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-quality-analysis-handbook/mobile-source-
toxics-analysis.  An analysis of all toxic air contaminant impacts due to the use of equipment potentially 
generating such air pollutants should also be included. 
 

Mitigation Measures 

In the event that the Proposed Project generates significant adverse air quality impacts, CEQA requires 
that all feasible mitigation measures that go beyond what is required by law be utilized during project 
construction and operation to minimize or eliminate these impacts.  Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines 
§15126.4 (a)(1)(D), any impacts resulting from mitigation measures must also be discussed.  Several 
resources are available to assist the Lead Agency with identifying possible mitigation measures for the 
Proposed Project, including: 

 Chapter 11 of the SCAQMD CEQA Air Quality Handbook 
 SCAQMD’s CEQA web pages available here: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-

quality-analysis-handbook/mitigation-measures-and-control-efficiencies. 
 SCAQMD’s Rule 403 – Fugitive Dust, and the Implementation Handbook for controlling 

construction-related emissions and Rule 1403 – Asbestos Emissions from Demolition/Renovation 
Activities  

 CAPCOA’s Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures available here:  
http://www.capcoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2010/11/CAPCOA-Quantification-Report-9-14-
Final.pdf.  

 
Alternatives 

In the event that the Proposed Project generates significant adverse air quality impacts, CEQA requires 
the consideration and discussion of alternatives to the project or its location which are capable of avoiding 
or substantially lessening any of the significant effects of the project.  The discussion of a reasonable 
range of potentially feasible alternatives, including a “no project” alternative, is intended to foster 
informed decision-making and public participation.  Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15126.6(d), 
the Draft EIR shall include sufficient information about each alternative to allow meaningful evaluation, 
analysis, and comparison with the Proposed Project. 



Tom Grahn                                                    -4-                                                                  October 4, 2017                                       

Permits 

In the event that the Proposed Project requires a permit from SCAQMD, SCAQMD should be identified 
as a Responsible Agency for the Proposed Project.  For more information on permits, please visit the 
SCAQMD webpage at: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/permits.  Questions on permits can be directed to the 
SCAQMD’s Engineering and Permitting staff at (909) 396-3385. 
 

Data Sources 

SCAQMD rules and relevant air quality reports and data are available by calling the SCAQMD’s Public 
Information Center at (909) 396-2039.  Much of the information available through the Public Information 
Center is also available via the SCAQMD’s webpage (http://www.aqmd.gov). 
 
SCAQMD staff is available to work with the Lead Agency to ensure that project air quality impacts are 
accurately evaluated and any significant impacts are mitigated where feasible.  If you have any questions 
regarding this letter, please contact me at lsun@aqmd.gov or call me at (909) 396-3308. 

 
Sincerely, 

Lijin Sun 
Lijin Sun, J.D.  
Program Supervisor, CEQA IGR 
Planning, Rule Development & Area Sources 

 
LS 
LAC170912-13 
Control Number 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:20 AM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: Annexation Project

Received the following in opposition to the NESAP. 
 
From: deanna brophy [mailto:deannabrophy@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 10:46 AM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Annexation Project 
 
Hello Tom,  
My name is Deanna Brophy and I've attended 3 of the annexation meetings. Myself and other residents are 
against the idea of building high density units above Los Osos.  
We would like to meet with you and city council to discuss our concerns in a private meeting.   
1)why didn't city council attend these meetings? 
2) I e-mailed the Mayor and no response yet, which is disappointing 
3) if the city wants to generate money, build solar panels on that land and generate power 
4) our number one option is to preserve the land, no cost. This is what ALL the residents want. 
5) the traffic will be horrendous 
6) no response from planning about additional schools 
7) opening Wilson WILL NOT alleviate traffic 
8) opening Wilson WILL bring in crime from neighboring cities 
9) increase air pollution 
10) the city living units...apartments...will lower property values 
11) Residents moved up here to be away from city living 
12) why are you creating a study for 3800 units? Why are you not starting small? 
13) WE DO NOT WANT COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS...a Village. You heard the residents, we already have 
Victoria Gardens and tons of stores South of the 210. 
14) it's not okay, that we, the residents are not being heard. If you were listening, you would give us answers, 
the answers from your peers and the consultant continue to change at the meetings. When we ask the SAME 
question, we get different answers. 
15) the Consultant you hired is completely unprofessional, condescending, and rude. He should be more humble 
and completely understand the frustration from us residents. He should know being in this type of business, 
residents have valid concerns. 
16) concern with the Tribal land, and we want feedback as to what the outcome of the meeting was with the 
Tribal committee 
17) currently, your planning org has delayed the construction of the monk's request for building on their 
land...and what they can build. Since you've had the ability and authority to delay (which I'm good with, I 
against the Temple development), you also have the authority to take over the annexation AND tell any 
developer what they can and can't build. Preserve the land. 
 
I'm looking forward to your response. I can be reached at 626.780.6619 
 
Thank you,  
Deanna Brophy 
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Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:33 PM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: Against NESAP

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Hong Yun [mailto:yunhongusc@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:27 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Against NESAP 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
Hi Tom 
My family against NESAP 
We  need our high quality of life that is why we move to Alta Lima!  
Thank you ! 
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
Subject: FW: Hell no on NESAP

 
 
From: rlamb54301@aol.com [mailto:rlamb54301@aol.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:18 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Hell no on NESAP 
 
I have lived in Rancho since 1980.  Enough is enough.  No NESAP. 
 
It used to be awesome in Rancho.  Now it sucks. 
 
Congestion, Crime, Coyotes.  It's terrible. 
 
This city is doing NOTHING about the coyotes killing pets all around the city and you guys want to build more? 
 
Come on.  STOP. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Rick 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Nextdoor Chaffey <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com> 
To: rlamb54301 <rlamb54301@aol.com> 
Sent: Tue, Nov 21, 2017 4:03 pm 
Subject: Who has attended? Video of last NESAP meeting 

 

  

 

Anne Rice, Deer Creek  
 

Hi neighbors- if you live above the 210, this project will definitely effect your 
quality of life, traffic, children's education and property value. Here is a link to 
the last NESAP meeting regarding the development of the land north of 
Banyan, above LOHS. Please send emails and messages to Tom Grahn, 
Associate Planner, to let him know we do not need high density, commercial 
and retail space in Alta Loma 
Tom Grahn 
Associate Planner of RC 
Tom.Grahn@CityofRC.us 
909-774-4312 direct line  
Video of the las NESAP meeting  
https://youtu.be/qerQBCMQqY0 
Nov 21 in General to 19 neighborhoods  
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    View or reply     

 

Thank · Private message
 

 

You can also reply to this email or use Nextdoor for iPhone or Android  

This message is intended for rlamb54301@aol.com.  
Unsubscribe or adjust your email settings  

Nextdoor, 875 Stevenson Street, Suite 700, San Francisco, CA 94103  
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:47 AM
To: dsargent@sargenttownplanning.com; john@newurbanrealtyadvisors.com; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: Fwd: Annex Project

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: uswork@aol.com 
Date: November 22, 2017 at 9:44:00 AM PST 
To: tom.grahn@cityofrc.us 
Subject: Annex Project 

Hello,  
 
I will never again vote for any City Council member who votes "yes" on the Annex Project. 
 
I have attended 2 meetings on Thursday evenings. 
 
Words cannot express my disgust with Rancho. 
 
The master plan calls for homes with large lots above Wilson. 
The new plan the City Council is pushing with their hired hit man to beat down residents is not appropriate 
for the area. 
 
But, you are making your salary and benefits and that is all that is important. 
But, City Council is getting developer money and that is all that is important. 
Residents and voters are not important. 
 
This is why our country is in the condition it is in -- politicians with their city planners. 
I wonder how you humans can be so cruel to other humans and call yourselves human. 
 
JoAnn Henkel 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:26 AM
To: dsargent@sargenttownplanning.com; john@newurbanrealtyadvisors.com; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: Fwd: Annexation Project

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: deanna brophy <deannabrophy@yahoo.com> 
Date: November 22, 2017 at 11:24:39 AM PST 
To: "tom.grahn@cityofrc.us" <tom.grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Annexation Project 
Reply-To: "deannabrophy@yahoo.com" <deannabrophy@yahoo.com> 

Tom,  
PRESERVE THE LAND, we do not want zoning to be approved for commercial, apartments and 
condos. 
 
No to 3800 units.   

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:51 PM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: North Eastern annexation project 

This was submitted prior to the last Community Meeting.   
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: John Honaker [mailto:jmhonaker@charter.net]  
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:07 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: North Eastern annexation project  
 
Hello Mr Grahn,  
I live off of Wardman‐Bullock. My main concern about this project is the traffic in the 
northern part of the city, we only have one east/west street north of the 210 that goes 
between Haven and East avenues, and often Banyan is very busy due to rush hour and all of the 
schools that are located on Banyan.  
It would be my hope that future developers be required to connect Wilson Avenue between East 
Avenue and Milliken Avenue. I know part of Wilson is not included in the sphere of the 
project, but hopefully the developers can be convinced to do the work.  
Also if someone could convince Caltrans to utilize all of the 210 freeway and add one 
additional lane in each direction through Rancho Cucamonga that would be great. I’ve never 
quite understood why the freeway goes from four lanes to three in Upland as you approach the 
western border of Rancho Cucamonga.  
Thank you for your time sir.  
 
John Honaker  
14049 San Segundo dr 
Rancho Cucamonga, ca 91739 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:07 AM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: NESAP

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Cynthia J Dunlap [mailto:dunlapcjd@charter.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:37 AM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: NESAP 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Dear Tom Graham, 
 
 This is to inform you of my opposition to the NESAP project currently being considered in 
RANCHO Cucamonga. 
I am opposed fro the following reasons: 
1. Over crowding:  the proposed project Creates “Stack and Pack” apartment/condo housing!  We 
DO NOT have the infrastructure or creative elements in this area to this type of housing. 
2. This “stack and pack” totally goes against the Equestrian way of life! 
3. This area is a designated FLOOD PLANE! 
4. The area is a VERY HIGH RISK FIRE ZONE! (As per Cal Fire!) 5. The City Council is just 
taking Grant Monies to crest a RATIONED way of life! 
6. This city has NOT DESIGNED ANYTHING in the last 10 years, that is cohesive or artistically 
aesthetic to urban living!  RANCHO Cucamonga , looks like a “patchwork quilt”!  There is 
Retail on every corner and no centralized or designated area that signifies a “central 
Downtown area!” 
(You must find this difficult when planning a parade?) 7. There is NO new public ART anywhere 
in this city!!!—‐the current, “Public Art” is old, tired, and greatly lacking!!! 
 
Please take note and record my opposition!! 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Cynthia J Dunlap, M.Ed, MA, 
resident since 1974 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:26 PM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: North Eastern Sphere Annexation Specific Plan

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Dan Silver [mailto:dsilverla@me.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:10 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: North Eastern Sphere Annexation Specific Plan 
 
Dear Mr Grahn: 
 
Please place Endangered Habitats League (EHL) on all notification and distribution lists for 
this project, including CEQA documents, public hearings, workshops, etc.  Please transmit 
information electronically to <dsilverla@mecom>. 
 
Your confirmation is requested and appreciated. 
 
I will review the materials on the website and give you a call for additional information. 
 
Regards 
Dan 
 
Dan Silver, Executive Director 
Endangered Habitats League 
8424 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite A 592 
Los Angeles, CA  90069‐4267 
 
213‐804‐2750 
dsilverla@me.com 
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ehleague.org&data=02%7C01%7Crthomas%40
dudek.com%7Ce1ea40bbaa1b486b55e308d53c3fecd8%7C82b8a27d5b4c4dbeba360ee75edffcac%7C1%7C0%7C636
481167609847644&sdata=RwCYESqArvwfdTKIH%2FCi%2BolZnumT%2F8ZA0RGB%2B1zhO14%3D&reserved=0 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 7:47 AM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: New PUC Regs for Vegetation Clearance for Power Transmission Lines

Comments from Dennis Cisneros 
 

From: dcisneros5126@charter.net [mailto:dcisneros5126@charter.net]  
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 6:07 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: FW: New PUC Regs for Vegetation Clearance for Power Transmission Lines 
 
Attention: Mr Tom Grahn, NESAP Project Manager for City of Rancho Cucamonga; 
 
Be advised of NEW PUC Regulations for Public Utilities Transmission Lines that requires improved Vegetation 
Clearance/Management, Mapping of High Fire Risk, Monitoring & Patrolling for Compliance. This points to the High Fire 
Risk and Negative Impact on Development of any kind under, adjacent and around Public Transmission Lines within and 
near the NESAP Area. 

----------------------------------------- 

From: dcisneros5126@charter.net 
To: "Robert.ball@cityofrc.us", "dboldt@sbcsd.org", "John.Gillison@cityofrc.us", "SupervisorRutherford@sbcounty.gov"
Cc: "John@WrightwoodCalif.com", "LDyberg@ALA‐CA.ORG", "mtbaldyfrost@yahoo.com", "mhartwig@sbcfire.org" 
Sent: 16‐Dec‐2017 01:40:30 +0000 
Subject: New PUC Regs for Vegetation Clearance for Power Transmission Lines 
 
https://www.nbclosangeles.com/news/local/LA‐California‐Wildfires‐Prompt‐Tougher‐Rules‐for‐Utilities‐464243823.html
 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M200/K638/200638039.PDF  
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 4:41 PM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Subject: FW: NORTH EASTERN SPHERE ANNEXATION PROJECT

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: kevin@hernandezteam.com [mailto:kevin@hernandezteam.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:54 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: NORTH EASTERN SPHERE ANNEXATION PROJECT 
 
Tom, 
 
Re: Proposed NORTH EASTERN SPHERE ANNEXATION PROJECT 
 
I am a homeowner on 5615 High Meadow Place, that backs to proposed project.  I realize the 
importance of having control of what happens to the land if County were to sell to developers 
direct with out city impute.  With that said, the proposal that was drafted with the amount 
of homes/condos proposed (3800) and city village will cause enormous traffic congestion and 
eye sore for the community surrounding.  Also take away from the cities unique plan with 
shopping/restaurants that are primarily below 210 freeway.  Further more take away from the 
view of the mountains. 
 
I am against the current proposal and would request my email to be added to the non‐
supportive group as a homeowner and tax payer to the City of Ranch Cucamonga.  I would assume 
they can down scale the amount of proposed homes and remove condos & the city village as 
proposed. 
 
Closing, Upland, Claremont, Fontana, & La Verne don't have any City Village along the 
Foothills.  This is just not the look that City should be looking for to have developers pay 
for connecting Wilson as stated in 3rd meeting I attended. 
 
Please reply to confirm received. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Kevin Hernandez 
909.241.8055 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:25 AM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: NESAP Proposal - Info you may have forgotten

 
 

From: TapestryArtwork.com [mailto:info@tapestryartwork.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:21 AM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: NESAP Proposal ‐ Info you may have forgotten 
 
Hello Mr. Grahn, 
 
I received your email from an assistant planner. 
 
Following are some government codes you may wish to read. 
 
The alternative plan that you are preparing for RC residents needs to follow the current General Plan/Equestrian 
Overlay and current Specific Plan and include homes, horse trails, and the new Etiwanda Equestrian Center (for which 
the City now holds the funds to build from Equestrian Mitigation Funds).  
 
And the two parcels that are already owned by the City to be marked/indicated as such on the Annex map. 
 
City Planners are to follow laws and implement what RC stakeholder groups and RC resident decided; and not become 
dictators of what City Planners “re‐imagine.” 
 
You may also research court cases where cities tried to ignore city stake holders' and city residents’ General Plan and 
Specific Plans — and lost, and had to pay legal costs of residents who brought forth the case. 
Rancho will be the next legal case to become entered into legal history as lawyer is now being selected: 

North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project (NESAP) 

City Council is doing 3 changes to make this project happen: 

1. General Plan/Equestrian Overlay Amendment 

California Government Code ‐ 65867.5 Requires development agreements to be consistent with the General Plan 

2. New Specific Plan 

California Government Code – 65454 Specifies that a Specific Plan may not be adopted or amended unless the proposed 
plan is consistent with the General Plan 

3. Development Code Amendment 

This is City of Rancho Cucamonga’s “Development Code” that is going to be changed. Is this done for every developer? 



New Urban Realty Advisors Inc

2

According to the California Supreme Court, “[t] he Planning and Zoning Law does not contemplate that general 
plans will be amended to conform to zoning ordinances. The tail does not wag the dog.” (Lesher Communications 
v. City of Walnut Creek, supra, at p. 541).  

 

JoAnn Henkel 

909‐484‐9562 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:41 PM
To: dsargent@sargenttownplanning.com; john@newurbanrealtyadvisors.com; Ruta Thomas; 

Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: Fwd: North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians <gabrielenoindians@yahoo.com> 
Date: January 11, 2018 at 12:32:52 PM PST 
To: "tom.grahn@cityofrc.us" <tom.grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project 
Reply-To: Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians <gabrielenoindians@yahoo.com> 

 Hello Tom Graham 
 
This email is in response to the above project. Mr. Salas would like to set up consultation. Please contact us to 
see what time and date works for you. Thank you 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Salas  
 
 
Andrew Salas, Chairman 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA  91723 
Office: 844-390-0787 
Cell:  (626)926-4131 
Email:  gabrielenoindians@yahoo.com 
website:  www.gabrielenoindians.org 
 
 
 

 



 
 
SENT VIA USPS AND E-MAIL:                   January 24, 2018 
tom.grahn@cityofrc.us 
Tom Grahn, Associate Planner 
City of Rancho Cucamonga – Community Development Department 
Planning Department 
10500 Civic Center Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
 

Revised Notice of Preparation of a Draft Environmental Impact Report for the  

Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation Specific Plan 1 

 
The South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) staff appreciates the opportunity to 
comment on the above-mentioned document.  SCAQMD staff’s comments are recommendations 
regarding the analysis of potential air quality impacts from the Proposed Project that should be included 
in the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR).  Please send SCAQMD a copy of the Draft EIR upon its 
completion.  Note that copies of the Draft EIR that are submitted to the State Clearinghouse are not 
forwarded to SCAQMD.  Please forward a copy of the Draft EIR directly to SCAQMD at the address 
shown in the letterhead.  In addition, please send with the Draft EIR all appendices or technical 

documents related to the air quality, health risk, and greenhouse gas analyses and electronic 

versions of all air quality modeling and health risk assessment files2.  These include emission 

calculation spreadsheets and modeling input and output files (not PDF files).  Without all files and 

supporting documentation, SCAQMD staff will be unable to complete our review of the air quality 

analyses in a timely manner.  Any delays in providing all supporting documentation will require 

additional time for review beyond the end of the comment period. 
 
Air Quality Analysis 

SCAQMD adopted its California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Air Quality Handbook in 1993 to 
assist other public agencies with the preparation of air quality analyses.  SCAQMD recommends that the 
Lead Agency use this Handbook as guidance when preparing its air quality analysis.  Copies of the 
Handbook are available from SCAQMD’s Subscription Services Department by calling (909) 396-3720. 
More guidance developed since this Handbook is also available on SCAQMD’s website at: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-quality-analysis-handbook/ceqa-air-quality-handbook-
(1993).  SCAQMD staff also recommends that the Lead Agency use the CalEEMod land use emissions 
software.  This software has recently been updated to incorporate up-to-date state and locally approved 
emission factors and methodologies for estimating pollutant emissions from typical land use 
development.  CalEEMod is the only software model maintained by the California Air Pollution Control 
Officers Association (CAPCOA) and replaces the now outdated URBEMIS. This model is available free 
of charge at: www.caleemod.com. 
                                                 
1 According to the Revised Notice of Preparation (NOP), the original NOP for an earlier version of the Proposed Project was 
released for a 30-day public review and comment period beginning September 11, 2017, with the comment period closing on 
October 10, 2017.  SCAQMD staff provided comments on the original NOP on October 4, 2017 that is available at: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/ceqa/comment-letters/2017/nop-northeasternsphere-100417.pdf.  
2 Pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines Section 15174, the information contained in an EIR shall include summarized technical data, 
maps, plot plans, diagrams, and similar relevant information sufficient to permit full assessment of significant environmental 
impacts by reviewing agencies and members of the public.  Placement of highly technical and specialized analysis and data in the 
body of an EIR should be avoided through inclusion of supporting information and analyses as appendices to the main body of 
the EIR.  Appendices to the EIR may be prepared in volumes separate from the basic EIR document, but shall be readily 
available for public examination and shall be submitted to all clearinghouses which assist in public review. 
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SCAQMD has also developed both regional and localized significance thresholds.  SCAQMD staff 
requests that the Lead Agency quantify criteria pollutant emissions and compare the results to 
SCAQMD’s CEQA regional pollutant emissions significance thresholds to determine air quality impacts.  
SCAQMD’s CEQA regional pollutant emissions significance thresholds can be found here: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/ceqa/handbook/scaqmd-air-quality-significance-thresholds.pdf. 
In addition to analyzing regional air quality impacts, SCAQMD staff recommends calculating localized 
air quality impacts and comparing the results to localized significance thresholds (LSTs).  LSTs can be 
used in addition to the recommended regional significance thresholds as a second indication of air quality 
impacts when preparing a CEQA document.  Therefore, when preparing the air quality analysis for the 
Proposed Project, it is recommended that the Lead Agency perform a localized analysis by either using 
the LSTs developed by SCAQMD staff or performing dispersion modeling as necessary.  Guidance for 
performing a localized air quality analysis can be found at: 
http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-quality-analysis-handbook/localized-significance-
thresholds.  
 
The Lead Agency should identify any potential adverse air quality impacts that could occur from all 
phases of the Proposed Project and all air pollutant sources related to the Proposed Project.  Air quality 
impacts from both construction (including demolition, if any) and operations should be calculated.  
Construction-related air quality impacts typically include, but are not limited to, emissions from the use of 
heavy-duty equipment from grading, earth-loading/unloading, paving, architectural coatings, off-road 
mobile sources (e.g., heavy-duty construction equipment) and on-road mobile sources (e.g., construction 
worker vehicle trips, material transport trips).  Operation-related air quality impacts may include, but are 
not limited to, emissions from stationary sources (e.g., boilers), area sources (e.g., solvents and coatings), 
and vehicular trips (e.g., on- and off-road tailpipe emissions and entrained dust).  Air quality impacts from 
indirect sources, such as sources that generate or attract vehicular trips, should be included in the analysis. 
 
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
 
In addition, guidance on siting incompatible land uses (such as placing homes near freeways) can be 
found in the California Air Resources Board’s Air Quality and Land Use Handbook: A Community 

Health Perspective, which can be found at: http://www.arb.ca.gov/ch/handbook.pdf.  CARB’s Land Use 
Handbook is a general reference guide for evaluating and reducing air pollution impacts associated with 
new projects that go through the land use decision-making process.  Guidance3 on strategies to reduce air 
pollution exposure near high-volume roadways can be found at: 
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
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construction and operation to minimize these impacts.  Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15126.4 
(a)(1)(D), any impacts resulting from mitigation measures must also be discussed.  Several resources are 
available to assist the Lead Agency with identifying potential mitigation measures for the Proposed 
Project, including: 

 Chapter 11 of SCAQMD’s CEQA Air Quality Handbook 
 SCAQMD’s CEQA web pages available here: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/regulations/ceqa/air-

quality-analysis-handbook/mitigation-measures-and-control-efficiencies 
 SCAQMD’s Rule 403 – Fugitive Dust, and the Implementation Handbook for controlling 

construction-related emissions and Rule 1403 – Asbestos Emissions from Demolition/Renovation 
Activities 

 SCAQMD’s Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan (MMRP) for the 2016 Air Quality 
Management Plan (2016 AQMP) available here (starting on page 86): 
http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/Agendas/Governing-Board/2017/2017-mar3-035.pdf  

 CAPCOA’s Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures available here:  
http://www.capcoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2010/11/CAPCOA-Quantification-Report-9-14-
Final.pdf 

 
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
as a responsible agency for the Proposed Project.  For more information on permits, please visit 
SCAQMD webpage at: http://www.aqmd.gov/home/permits.  Questions on permits can be directed to 
SCAQMD’s Engineering and Permitting staff at (909) 396-3385. 
 

Data Sources 

SCAQMD rules and relevant air quality reports and data are available by calling SCAQMD’s Public 
Information Center at (909) 396-2039.  Much of the information available through the Public Information 
Center is also available at SCAQMD’s webpage at: http://www.aqmd.gov. 
 
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
SBC180102-08 
Control Number 
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:09 PM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Subject: FW: NORTH EASTERN SPHERE ANNEXATION PROJECT

 
 

From: Planning, City  
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 7:53 AM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: FW: NORTH EASTERN SPHERE ANNEXATION PROJECT 
 
 
 
From: csabala92@gmail.com [mailto:csabala92@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 7:17 PM 
To: Planning, City <City.Planning@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: NORTH EASTERN SPHERE ANNEXATION PROJECT 
 
Please reconsider the trails in this plan that span from Banyan going north right behind the housing adjacent to the flood 
basin. We (the community) do not want foot traffic directly behind our homes and the parking that would have to be 
provided would be to inviting for others to park and get into mischief. We have had homeless back there and people 
walking animals leaving trash and what not. We have this now with it being marked as no trespassing, it will only worsen 
if designed to open to the public. There is no parking on Banyan, so where would people park to walk a trail? Around the 
corner in our community taking away from our neighborhoods? Please reconsider.  
Thank you,  
Christine  
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From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 7:28 AM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Subject: FW: Rancho Resident, please read!

 
 
From: John Abed [mailto:johnabed@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:21 AM 
To: City Council <CityCouncil@cityofrc.us>; Gillison, John <John.Gillison@cityofrc.us>; Planning, City 
<City.Planning@cityofrc.us>; Schrader, Lois <Lois.Schrader@cityofrc.us>; Kendrena, Donna 
<Donna.Kendrena@cityofrc.us>; Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us>; Stellie Afana <stelliebird@gmail.com> 
Subject: Rancho Resident, please read! 
 
My family and I are Rancho Cucamonga residents, we live in Deer Creek, and we are VERY against high density housing 
development in the foothills! We are against NESAP!! I grew up in high density housing areas in Los Angeles, through 
decades of hard work and perseverance my family and I were able to find and purchase our dream home in the Rancho 
foothills many years ago, and this NESAP proposal is completely unacceptable!! Please do not succumb to the greed and 
money grab and protect Rancho and its residents!! 
 
John Abed MD 
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Rural By Design

From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 7:18 AM
To: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael; David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Subject: FW: Info from Rancho Residents submitted by JoAnn Henkel

 
 

From: USWorkWorld [mailto:info@usworkworld.com]  
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 8:02 PM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Subject: Info from Rancho Residents submitted by JoAnn Henkel 
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE 

Alta Loma Riding Club Opposes  

The 

City of Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project 

After attending the prior Community Meetings in 2017 and considering the materials distributed to the public the 
ALRC Board of Directors voted unanimously to oppose this project. The reasons for this action are as follows: 

1.     The Plan proposed for this Project would eliminate the Equestrian Overlay Zone within the boundaries of this area. 
The Equestrian Overlay zone has been a basic policy protection that has been in place by the City General Plan and 
Zoning for over 30 years. The Equestrian Overlay’s adoption can be traced back to the original City Incorporation 
goals, which included policy protection of the equestrian life style for the areas generally north of Banyan Street and 
include the Sphere of Influence. 

2.     The creation of a new Specific Plan is unnecessary and in complete contradiction to the existing Etiwanda North 
Specific Plan. The existing ENSP is in full compliance with the Equestrian Overlay. If (the evidence is still out) there 
are changes needed then consider amending the existing ENSP, since the existing zoning has been successfully 
implemented for the most part. 

3.     The proposed Project includes significant areas that are already in the City (and have been since the original 1977 
incorporation. There is no reason to include them except to reduce the overall density of the proposed Project.  

4.     It needs to be clearly acknowledged that the City through the subsidiary Rancho Cucamonga Fire District has 
some review and regulatory authority over the City Sphere of Influence. 

5.     The addition of significant residential and commercial development proposed Project Plan will impact water 
resources.  How can the City consider increasing the level of consumption of this highly limited resource? 

6.     The City has chosen not to consider dealing with the stalled Equestrian Overlay Impact Fee issues ($626,000 
collected) by amending the ENSP to allow the Equestrian Center called for previously in the Etiwanda North area to 
be used to enhance the existing Heritage Park Equestrian Center.  

7.     The proposed Plan does not address planned trails and missing trail connections at the Regional and Community 
Trail levels. 
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Additional information and status on this Project can be found on the City web site www.CityofRC.us 

Submitted By: Larry Henderson, ALRC Liaison Director (and retired Rancho Cucamonga City Planner) 

  
  

For your information – in case you forgot from your Urban Planning classes in college – 

California Government Code 

#65454  -- No specific plan may not be adopted or amended unless the proposed plan is consistent with the 
GENERAL PLAN. 

A development agreement is a contractual agreement between a city or county and a developer that identfies 
vested rights that apply to a speci c development project. By its nature, it offers opportunities for a city or county to 
assure that GENERAL PLAN objectives, policies, and plan proposals will be implemented as development occurs 
within an area.  

#65359 -- Any specific plan or other plan of the city or county that is applicable to the same areas or matters 
affected by a general plan amendment shall be reviewed and amended as necessary to make the specific or other 
plan consistent with the general plan. 

#65867.5 -- A development agreement shall not be approved unless the legislative body finds that the provisions of 
the agreement are consistent with the general plan and any applicable specific plan. 

#65855 -- Requires that the planning commission’s written recommendations to the legislative body on the adoption 
or amendment of a zoning ordinance include a report on the relationship of the proposed adoption or amendment to 
the General Plan. 

Enforcement and Remedies  

Any resident or property owner may sue to enforce the requirements for the adoption of an adequate general plan 
(58 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 21 (1975)). The same is true for enforcing the requirements that zoning and subdivisions 
must be consistent with the general plan (Gov. Code §§ 65860(b), 66499.33). As the state’s chief law enforcement 
of cer, the Attorney General may do the same (58 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 21; Cal. Const., art. V, § 13). Additionally, 
persons living outside a city have standing to sue if the city’s zoning practices exclude them from residing in the city 
or raise their housing costs by adversely affecting the regional housing market (Stocks v. City of Irvine (1981) 114 
Cal.App.3d 520). 

The courts may impose various remedies for failure to have a complete and adequate general plan (Gov. Code §§ 
65750, et seq.). One is a writ of mandate to compel a local government to adopt a legally adequate general plan. 
The courts also have general authority to issue an injunction to limit approvals of additional subdivision maps, parcel 
maps, rezonings, and public works projects or (under limited circumstances) the issuance of building permits 
pending adoption of a complete and adequate general plan (Id., 58 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 21 (1975), Friends of “B” 
Street v. City of Hayward (1980) 106 Cal.App.3d 988, Camp v. Mendocino (1981) 123 Cal.App.3d 334). Where a 
court nds that speci c zoning or subdivision actions or public works projects are inconsistent with the general plan, it 
may set aside such actions or projects. Under certain circumstances, the court may impose any of these forms of 
relief prior to a nal judicial determination of a general plan’s inadequacy (Gov. Code § 65757).  

 

For your information – Some posts on Rancho Cucamonga City Facebook pages – 
  
Equestrian Centers in the Foothills 
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Here are a few of other Equestrian Centers in other foothill communities. In some cases, citizens needed to ban 
together to hire a lawyer to keep their cities from high-density development in place of horse trails and Equestrian 
Centers. In other cases, the cities were very supportive of Equestrian Centers and the activities and quality of life 
these centers bring to all in the city. Check out the following websites to see what Rancho City Council is trying to 
deny to Rancho citizens in this high fire risk, flood plane, earthquake fault foothill area above Day Creek and 
Milliken. Rancho’s General Plan and Specific Plan now call for new Etiwanda Equestrian Center. According to Alta 
Loma Riding Club officers, City already has the money to build the new Etiwanda Equestrian Center from 
“equestrian mitigation” activity of the past. The money is suppose to be in a City account.  
The video is of a former Alta Loma High School teacher who lives in the San Dimas area and owns horses. 
Rainbow Canyon Equestrian Ranch, Azusa 
https://www.rainbowcanyonranch.com 
Marshall Canyon Equestrian Center 
http://marshallcyn.com/hours-and-directions/ 
West Covina Equestrian Center 
http://www.westcovina.org/…/community-rec…/equestrian-center 
  
  
Rancho’s Planning Department employs 10 planners plus office helpers.  
Planning Department’s Mission Statement -- “We are committed to energizing the foundational Vision of the 
Community by implementing the goals and policies of the GENERAL PLAN that keeps Rancho Cucamonga a 
complete city in which to live, work, and play.” And “We endeavor to preserve our heritage and respect our historical 
culture so that our past is not forgotten.” 
The Planning Department’s 10 planners is the group that drew up the design for the Annex Project land — “village” 
of 3,800 high-density condos/apartments/commercial — completely trashing Rancho’s GENERAL PLAN of homes, 
horse trails, new Etiwanda Equestrian Center (for which the City now holds the funds to build), and new Regional 
Park — and completely trashing Rancho’s historical culture of equestrian development for the high-fire risk foothills 
(per Heritage Park and white-fence trails leading up to the foothills — of which the GENERAL PLAN continues into 
these foothills). 
What problem is causing Planning Department’s gap between MISSION (follow General Plan) and ANNEX DESIGN 
(trash General Plan)? Any ideas?  
I would like to offer the idea that Rancho is leaving the days of expansion and entering the days of maturity and 
maintenance. Rancho needs to tighten its budget and city-staff belt and adjust from city expansion to city maturity 
and maintenance — focus on improving quality of life for current residents. If Rancho’s 10 planners are looking for 
things to plan to keep busy, can some move to Cherry Valley, Barstow, and Banning to help these open spaces plan 
development — instead of planning Rancho into Los Angeles? A thinker in our community once commented, “Lay 
off 10 city workers, then we can fund Central Park.” Is it time for residents of Rancho to take charge and help the 
Mayor, City Council, and City Manager make this difficult turn — help our leaders turn Rancho’s budget and staffing 
from expansion-mode to maturity/maintenance mode? Is our quality of life in danger if residents don’t help Rancho 
make this difficult turn now? Your ideas welcomed!  
https://www.cityofrc.us/cityhall/planning/about_us.asp 
California Law for City General Plans & City Annexations 
Local Government Role In Planning & Regulating Land Use (LAFCOs) 
Current Rancho General Plan = Constitution for All Future Development 
California State Law, Page 5:Through legislation and case law, the city General Plan has assumed the status of the 
“constitution for all future development” (Citizens of Goleta Valley v. Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa 
Barbara (1990) 52 Cal.3d 553). As a result, most local land use decision-making now requires consistency with the 
city General Plan.  
California State Law, Page 16: A city must prezone unincorporated territory that the city expects to annex in the 
future, or present evidence satisfactory to LAFCO that the existing development entitlements on the territory are 
vested (kept) and are “consistent” with the city’s General Plan. (Rancho’s General Plan for proposed Annex land is 
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surrounded by Equestrian/Rural Overlay zone calling for homes, horses, trails, new Etiwanda Equestrian Center – 
therefore, not “consistent” with high density, commercial zone.) 
Court Case Example: In order to be effective, the prezoning before annexation must be consistent with the city 
General Plan. In at least one instance, the Appellate Court upheld a LAFCO’s authority to deny an annexation 
where a city had prezoned a site agricultural, but where the “ultimate intended use” as represented on the city 
General Plan was residential and industrial. The conversion to agricultural land had conflicted with LAFCO policy. 
(City of Santa Clara v. LAFCO (1983) 139 Cal. App.3d 923). (Rancho is trying to prezone Annex land as high 
density/commercial, when the ultimate intended use as represented by Rancho General Plan is surrounded by 
Equestrian/Rural Overlay of homes/horses/trails and new Etiwanda Equestrian Center.) 
Why has City Council not followed Rancho General Plan, our constitution for all future development, for Annex land? 
What changes to Rancho General Plan, our “constitution for all future developments,” is City Council intending to 
perform that is buried within this Annex vote, without transparency to and input from residents? Can residents see 
please?  
http://www.opr.ca.gov/…/LAFCOs_GeneralPlans_City_Annexation… 
MAP is Rancho City’s Etiwanda North Specific Plan (now consistent with Rancho General Plan) includes homes, 
horses, trails, and new Etiwanda Equestrian Center (Equestrian Mitigation Funds currently held by City are to pay 
for Etiwanda Equestrian Center). MAP and Rancho General Plan, our “constitution for all future development,” will 
be changed forever by City Council members with one Annex vote? Horses will be zoned out? 
https://www.cityofrc.us/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx… 
  
  
City Council Connects with John Lennon 
I spent 31 years researching labor law when a work experience teacher at Alta Loma HS. I enjoy researching. So, 
instead of watching “my button is bigger than your button” news, I read documents provided by Public Request from 
Rancho City Clerk. Last night I read Staff Report, May 2015, “Consideration to Execute a Professional Services 
Agreement with Sargent Town Planning.” I did what is called today LOL. City staff admits in a cute way that the 
Rancho General Plan was intentionally ignored so that City staff could “re-imagine.” From this document: 
In 2005, City Council signed a contract with Michael Brandman Assoc. to design development of annex of Rancho’s 
North Eastern Sphere Annex project (same land as today’s Annex Project land). In 2005, the project contract was to 
annex about 4,000 acres into the City limits CONSISTENT WITH CITY’S GENERAL PLAN with large portion of 
Etiwanda North Specific Plan to be pre-zoned IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE EXISTING CITY’S GENERAL PLAN. 
“In Oct 2006, this project was placed on hold based on a request by San Bernardino County.” 
The 2015 Annex Project developers were selected by Planning, Engineering, Fire, and City Manager’s Office. 
Sargent Town Planning (with its 7 company “team”) was selected for cost of $1,361,956 (with ups and extras to 
about $2 million by 2018). City document says: The current project proposal REIMAGINES the annexation area with 
a portion remaining as open space or limited development. However, 1,200 acres is ENVISIONED to be developed 
as a vibrant residential “village” with neighborhood services (3,800 condos/apts/commercial). . .  
There you have it folks. In 2005, City staff contracted with developers to design Annex Project land “consistent with 
City’s General Plan” and “in conformance with the existing City’s General Plan.” San Bernardino County placed 
Rancho’s annex and development “on hold.” 
But in 2015 we have City staff meeting to “REIMAGINE” and “ENVISION” an altered Rancho General Plan and 
paying developers about $2 million to put “reimagine” in Annex Project design.  
How did Rancho’s General Plan come to be law – Rancho’s “development constitution”? In the past, hundreds of 
Rancho stakeholder groups and residents meet together and decided as community what is Rancho’s development 
future and passed the Rancho General Plan into law.  
Being of the 60s and while reading, I suddenly had the vision of City staff sitting in a circle with legs crossed passing 
a peace pipe to seal the contract with Sargent singing John Lennon’s song: Imaging there’s no General Plan. It’s 
easy if you try. No equestrians below us; above us only “I.” Imagine all the developers living for today. Imagine there 
no Specific Plan. It isn’t hard to do. Nothing to follow or pay for; and no horse trails too. Imagine all the people living 
in condos anew. You may say I’m a dreamer. But I’m not the only one. I hope some day residents will join us. And 
congestion will be as one.  
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Some are encouraging that City Council vote “yes” on Annex, and that these imaginary details can be ironed out 
later by residents jumping through a process that City staff sets up. Residents have lived through “we need to pass it 
so that we can read it” times. I would offer that options include: 1) Tell developers to go back to the drawing board to 
design 2018 Annex Project consistent with Rancho General Plan. 2) City staff meets with community stakeholder 
groups and residents to update the Rancho General Plan with community “imagination.” Then, once Rancho 
General Plan is updated with community stakeholder groups and residents participation, hire developers to design 
Annex Project consistent with this new Rancho General Plan.  
My questions: Why was annex and development placed on hold due to San Bernardino County’s request in 2005? 
Why is San Bernardino County pushing for annex and development today? Some of you smarter folks may know 
the answers.  
I, too, have a vision from teaching Rancho’s students for 31 years. Rancho General Plan will serve the entire 
community. Kids who live in condos/apartments will be able to go see Horse Shows in the new Etiwanda Equestrian 
Center (I am told that City currently holds funds to build because of past Equestrian Mitigation). I see so many 
beautiful leashed dogs on horse trails near my home. Rancho can have Dog Shows with best of breed awards. We 
can have Cat Shows to show how our beautiful kitties and cats are leashed trained. We can have Pygmy Goats or 
Rabbit Shows. All Rancho kids and teens will profit mentally and emotionally from training animals and participating 
in outdoor activities that families crammed in condos cannot provide. I request that Rancho residents work together 
to prevent “reimagine vision” and save our Rancho General Plan. It is good; very good. Also, high fire risk, mountain 
flood plane, earthquake fault land is best suited to low density equestrian use. (Please correct any of my research if 
I am wrong!) 
  
  
Coming Soon 
For your information – Rancho residents are now forming Rancho Cucamonga Preservation Coalition to save our 
city from City Council and Planning Department turning us into Los Angeles in violation of the General Plan. 
Website, lawyer, and hopefully new council members and mayor coming soon. 
 

  



 
Office of the General Manager 

700 N. Alameda Street, Los Angeles, California 90012  Mailing Address: Box 54153, Los Angeles, California 90054-0153  Telephone (213) 217-6000 

 

 
 
 
January 25, 2018               VIA US MAIL AND EMAIL 
  
Mr. Tom Grahn 
City of Rancho Cucamonga 
Community Development Department 
Planning Department 
10500 Civic Center Drive 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
 
Dear Mr. Grahn: 
 
Revised Notice of Preparation of a  
Draft Environmental Impact Report for the North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project 
 
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) reviewed the revised 
Notice of Preparation (NOP) of a Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the North 
Eastern Sphere Annexation Project (Project).  The city of Rancho Cucamonga is acting as the 
Lead Agency under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for this project.  The key 
components of the proposed project include pre-zoning and annexation of approximately 4,088 
acres of undeveloped land, reorganization of the undeveloped land into the appropriate local 
jurisdictions, establishment of a habitat conservation program, adoption of the North Eastern 
Sphere Annexation Specific Plan for development (single family homes, schools, open space 
designation), and other administrative activities related to the proposed project.  This letter 
contains Metropolitan’s response to the Public Notice as an affected public agency. 
 
Metropolitan reviewed the project description of the proposed project to determine the proximity 
of its facilities within the project area.  We determine the proposed project is partially within 
Metropolitan’s service area.  The proposed project site south of Decliff Drive and along the base 
of the San Gabriel Mountains is within Metropolitan’s member agency, Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency’s (IEUA), boundaries.  The area north of Decliff Drive is not currently within 
Metropolitan’s service area and will need to be annexed prior to water being served.  If the parcel 
ever develops and is to receive imported water it is to annex to Metropolitan and IEUA.  
Metropolitan is a responsible agency with respect to the annexation and needs to be listed in the 
agency approval list related to EIR actions. 
 
The Draft EIR needs to include in the project description a brief statement on the proposed 
annexation to Metropolitan, IEUA, and San Bernardino LAFCO, including water standby 
charges, establishment of a habitat conservation program, and other required conditions for 
annexation.  Then, in the appropriate impact section (e.g., water supplies or utilities), there needs 
to be an analysis of this proposed annexation so that Metropolitan and others can rely on the EIR 





Mr. Tom Grahn 
Page 3 
January 25, 2018 
 
Enclosures:   
 

1.Guidelines 
2.North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project Map 

 
cc:  
 San Bernardino LAFCO 
 Kathy McDonald, Executive Officer 
 kmcdonald@lafco.sbcounty.gov 
 
 Inland Empire Utilities Agency  

 Ken Tam, Senior Associate Engineer 
 ktam@ieua.org  
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ENDANGERED HABITATS LEAGUE

	

 
 
 
 
       January 29, 2018 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Tom Grahn 
Planning Department 
City of Rancho Cucamonga 
10500 Civic Center Dr 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
 
RE: Notice of Preparation for North Eastern Sphere Annexation Project 
 
Dear Mr. Grahn: 
 
 Endangered Habitats League (EHL) appreciates the opportunity to comment.  For   
reference, EHL is a Southern California regional conservation group. 
 
 We commend the intent of using creative land use planning to demarcate a 
Priority Development Area and Priority Conservation Area.  Such efforts are much 
needed in our region.  That said, and although it may not fit the project purposes as 
defined by the City, EHL would support an alternative that acquires the land for 
conservation purposes, including mitigation. 
 
 Our concerns at this time are detailed below. 
 

1. Although it includes some degraded locations, a significant portion of the Priority 
Development Area contains high quality alluvial fan sage scrub.  This is one of 
the most depleted and sensitive habitats in California.  The lost biological 
functions and values of the Priority Development Area must be compensated for.  

 
2. The proposed project would leave a southerly island of habitat connected 

narrowly (given edge effects) with the Priority Conservation Area.  The proposed 
project would direct water flows into the Priority Conservation Area through a 
gap in the existing berm, with the goal of restoring ecological functions for the 
SBKR.  However, it is thoroughly unclear whether restoration of SBKR habitat in 
the Proposed Conservation Area is likely to be successful, or even, given the 
historic low abundance of SBKR in these locations, a priority for regional SBKR 
conservation and expenditure of financial resources.  The DEIR should 
objectively assess the viability and value of the Priority Conservation Area for 
SBKR.  Has there been any similar establishment and persistence of SBKR, and 
any similar use of redirected water flows?  If not, the proposal, while appealing, is 
speculative.  Other, offsite options for SBKR mitigation should be provided. 



	 	

 
3. Given the above considerations, the DEIR should evaluate an alternative which 

modifies the development footprint for the Priority Conservation and 
Development Areas.  The modified footprint would consolidate alluvial fan sage 
scrub into the most contiguous and connected block of habitat.  This would shift 
development into the southerly island––with appropriate mitigation––and remove 
development in the West Development Area.  This alternative should be evaluated 
with and without redirection of flows.  The goal here is to preserve as much 
alluvial fan sage scrub in the Project Area as possible in a configuration that 
reduces edge effects and broadens connectivity to the Priority Conservation area. 

 
4. In general, whether the Priority Development Area is reconfigured or not, the 

development footprint should be reduced in size consistent with project 
objectives. 

 
5. Both direct and indirect (edge) effects should be disclosed and analyzed.   

 
6. There are no mechanisms proposed to effect permanent conservation within the 

Priority Conservation Area.  Absent such mechanisms  there is no real substance 
to the plan and the Priority Conservation Area cannot serve as project 
mitigation.  Such mechanisms should achieve permanent conservation and should 
not allow fragmentation of the landscape.  Preservation of the upper fan has clear 
long-term conservation value.  It is essential to have concrete and enforceable 
measures that have quantified and guaranteed outcomes. 

 
7. The proposed annexation of the Priority Conservation Area into municipal water 

district territories is contrary to the stated purpose of conservation.  In fact, it is 
growth inducing and inimical to the stated purpose.  The reason for this 
annexation is unclear.  An alternative that does not provide such annexation 
should be evaluated. 

 
8. The Project Description’s inclusion of low density rural housing in the Priority 

Conservation Area is problematic.  While it may prove impossible to achieve 
100% conservation, low-density rural development is highly consumptive of land 
and introduces severe edge effects, large fuel modification zones, and habitat 
fragmentation.  To the extent unavoidable, any residual development should be 
consolidated into least sensitive portions of the site with small disturbance 
footprints and open space easements over the remainder. 

 
9. The proposed annexation of the Priority Conservation Area into municipal water 

district territories is contrary to the stated purpose of conservation.  In fact, it is 
growth inducing and inimical to the stated purpose.  The reason for this 
annexation is unclear.  A municipal water supply would enable the harmful low- 
density residential development noted above.  This is a huge flaw, and an 
alternative that does not provide such annexation should be evaluated. 

 



	 	

 
 We look forward to further assessment of options for this site and to working with 
you to see if there can be a good conservation and development outcome. 
 
 
       Yours truly,  
 

       
       Dan Silver 
       Executive Director 
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Rural By Design

From: Grahn, Tom [Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:35 AM
To: David Sargent; John Baucke; Ruta Thomas
Cc: Burnett, Candyce; Smith, Michael
Subject: FW: Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation SP

 
 

From: Robertson, Glenn@Waterboards [mailto:Glenn.Robertson@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: Grahn, Tom <Tom.Grahn@cityofrc.us> 
Cc: Reeder, Terri@Waterboards <Terri.Reeder@waterboards.ca.gov>; Brandt, Jeff@Wildlife 
<Jeff.Brandt@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Subject: Rancho Cucamonga North Eastern Sphere Annexation SP 
 
Good morning Tom – Regional Board staff have reviewed and considered the Notice of 
Preparation for the Draft EIR of the City’s Annexation Specific Plan and will wait to comment 
on the DEIR itself.  Thank you for your coordination.  Glenn Robertson 
 
Glenn S. Robertson 
Engineering Geologist, M.S., PG 
Basin Planning Coastal Waters Section, CEQA Coordinator 
Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board 
3737 Main Street, Suite 500 
Riverside, CA  92501 
Phone:  951‐782‐3259 
Fax:        951‐781‐6288 
Email:   Glenn.Robertson@waterboards.ca.gov 
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